From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"LaClaire, Lon" <lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca>
1/26/2021 11:55:25 AM
Broadway Subway - Construction Demolition to Start

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please find updates below on Broadway Subway construction. Activities have been underway
for some time, but will soon become more visible to the public.

Building Demolition

To date, the Province’s contractor has been undertaking demolition activities at station sites
that have not been visible from the street. In early February, they will begin demolition of the
external parts of the buildings to clear the way for construction of the Broadway Subway
stations.

They will begin near Main Street and Broadway, the future site of the Mount Pleasant Station.
The work will have minimal impact on traffic and transit service. However, street parking will
be limited during work. The Province has notified neighbourhood businesses and the Mount
Pleasant BIA. They will also be undertaking demolition work in the vicinity of the Great
Northern Way Station area.

The Province intends to distribute a news release, which includes a quote from the mayor, on
the day of the demolition or the day before. The precise date and time of the news release
has not been determined.

Key upcoming events include:

e The Province’s contractor intends to conduct demolitions between February and May.

e The Province is targeting March/April for both a ground-breaking event and technical
briefing for media

¢ The contractor is targeting April for the start of major construction

Should you have any questions, please contact Lon LaClaire at lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)
Acting City Manager
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